Maureen Robertson 132-94- (ﬂajl!

From: Lee K Rayner [Irayner@lsu.edu]

“ent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:36 FM

.0 Maureen Robertson

Subject: FW: new account number - Fluor Lab
Attachments: ISRO7-12799F037-Documentation.pdf; AS492.pdf
Maureen,

Please see the info on the account below. We would expect another $50K by the end of the year.

Thanks, Lee

Lee Killett Rayner
Irayner@lsu.edu
225-578-3456 office
225-588-3203 - mobile

From: James R Harris

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 1:49 PM

To: Lee K Rayner

Cc: Nicole Breaux; Theresa A Russo; Kate Spikes,
Subject: new account number

Lee:

«Ve have assigned account number 127-99-F037 to the Fluor Fund for Industrial Safety Education Enhancement. A copy
of the finalized paperwork is attached for your files. The 550,000 on hand was transferred to the new account under
entry number 15738.

If a university account is needed to draw on the Foundation account, we just need an as492 completed, approved, and
returned to my attention for processing. A blank form is attached.

Thanks for your help with this one. Let us know if any questions arise.

James Harris

Business Analyst
225-578-2013 Phane
225-578-0530 Fax

LSU Foundation

3838 West Lakeshore Drive
Baton Rouge, LA 70808

information contained in this message, including data and materials attached to this message, is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the intended
racipient(s). Financial and donor information provided in or attached to this message is the confidential and proprietary information of the LSU Foundation and is
provided subject to the following conditions: (1) financial or donor information is intended for use anly by the intended recipient and may not be disclosed or
otherwise provided to third-parties without the express written consent of the LSU Foundation; and (2) use of this message and any financial or donor information is
subject to the terms of the TAILS Confidentiality Policy and the £SU Foundation Privacy Policy. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
raspansible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
‘iginal message.



PROGRAM: COASSPF ACCOUNT INFORMATION DATE: 08/06/2009

ACCT CODE: 1278%9F037 FY: 2010 ACCT TYPE: S STATUS:
[ TLE: FLUOR FUND FOR INDUSTRIAL SAFETY EDUCATION ENHANCEMENT

TITLE SHORT: FLUOR FUND-INDUSTR SAFETY
GL MAPPING ACCT: 18440F300

DIST CODE: BOA BEG DATE: 08/06/2009 GL MAPPING FLAG:

PRIM ORG: 01 0623 END DATE: TXN TYPE SET: 3600

SECD ORG: GR EXFP DATE: ASSOC REV ACCT:

COST CNTR: GRANT IND: FND INT CODE: I

AUX CLEAR: LSU END EXP ACCT: FND INT ACCT:

RESTRICT FLG: Y CONVERSION ACCT: DONOR MANDATE:

BLDG NBER: - F/S REV LINK: F/S LINK:

CAMP: 1 COLL/MAJ UNIT: 127 DEPT: 12799 SRC/FUND: F FCN/CAT: 0 AUX A/C CD:
CLASS: CLASS: FUND: F

COMMENTS :

INIT ADD: 08/06/2009 11:16 JHARRILO LAST UPDATE: 08/06/2009 11:16 JHARRI1O

RESTRICTIONS: DONOR MANDATE AMT

SUPPORT THE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING'S EFFORTS TO ENHANCE ITS OVERALL
INDUSTRIAL SAFETY PROGRAM. INCLUDES SUPPORT OF THE PHYSICAL AND
PROGRAMMATIC EXPANSION OF THE INDUSTRIAL SAFETY RESEARCH LABORATORY. '

ISR O7

INIT ADD: 08/06/2009 11:18 JHARRIO LAST UPDATE: 08/06/2009 11:18 JHARR1O
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L3U  LSU Foundation Pledge Agreement 1 of 2 Originals

This agreement is entered into by the parties below to evidence the Donor’s pledge to make a donation to the LSU
Foundation as outlined below:

Donor(s): The Fluor Foundation
Address: 3 Polaris Way
Aliso Viejo, CA 92698

Doanee: LSU Foundation

Beneficiary Unit:  College of Engineering
Name of Fund: Fluor Fund for Industrial Safety Education Enhancement

Amount: $200,060

Gift Purpose/ Restrictions:
This gift will be used to establish the Fluor Fund for Industrial Safety Education Enhancement. The
Fluor Fund will be used to support the college of Engineering’s efforts to enhance its overall Industrial
Safety Pro . The Fluor Fund is to be used within the Forever LSU capital and endowment )
campaign and principally designated to support the physical and programmatic expansion of the
Industrial Safety Research Laboratory. It is acknowledged that the College of Engineering will be
responsible for providing an annual report to Donor in a format approved by The Fluor Foundation and
that the donated funds will be used for the sole purpose as stated in this agreement.

Pledge payment terms:
Donee acknowledges receipt of the first of four annual pledge payments of $50,000, delivered in
December 2008. The remaining $150,000 will be paid in three annual installments beginning in 2009

Date of final pledge payment:

On or before December 31, 2011

Special notes or considerations related to the pledge:

The College of Engineering will request that the Industrial Safety Research Laboratory be named for
The Fluor Corporation in recognition of this commitment. The College will submit the required
paperwork for appropriate University approvals.* Continued annual funding of Donor’s pledge is
conditional, subject to annual review by The Fluor Foundation.

The LSU Foundation acknowledges the Donor's instructions concerning the donation and expresses its deep

appreciation for the Donor’s-generous pledge.

te thfgé dayo

2

President
Fluor Foundation

Rick Koubek, Dean
College of Engineering
Louisiana State University

*Information regarding naming opportunities and other terms relating to Pledge Agreements can be found at
www.lsufoundation.org/pledgetesms and are incorporated by reference into the terms of this Pledge Agreeps§nt. Any and all
naming opportunities involving spaces, colleges, academic units or academic programs require the app; ofthe Dean,
Office of Academic Affairs, Chancellor, System President and Board of Supervisors. Donor’s initials




